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Various Capital Improvement Projects 

 
 

ADDENDUM No. 2 
ISSUE DATE: August 28, 2023 

 

 

Responding Offerors on this project are hereby notified that this Addendum shall be made a part 
of the above named RFQ document. 

 

The following items add to, modify, and/or clarify the RFQ documents and shall have the full force 
and effect of the original Documents. This Addendum shall be acknowledged by the Offeror in the 
RFQ document. 
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Union County, North Carolina 
Addendum No. 2, RFQ 2023-077 Construction Materials Testing Services for Various Capital Improvement Projects 

Question/Answer Section 
 

1. What is the Estimated Start Date for this contract?  
 
Answer: September 1, 2023 
 

2. What is the Estimated Completion Date for this contract?  
 
Answer: September 1, 2025, plus 1 year extension option. 
 

3. Who was awarded the previous Union County on-call contracts? 
 
Answer: Terracon, Kleinfelder & S&ME 
  

4. In the 5.2.2 Section B – Firm Background and Experience write-up in the RFQ it states, “Provide a 
general description of the capabilities of your firm, including an overview related to its history, 
overall size, and experience preparing designs, construction bid documents and contract 
management oversight for capital projects.” However, construction materials testing, and Special 
Inspection services typically do not include design services, construction bid documentation, and 
contract management oversight. How would you like us to proceed with this section? 
 
Answer: Provide some of the projects on which you have been retained to offer construction 
materials testing services and a general description of the scope of work performed. 
  

5. After reviewing the Capital Improvement Plans, can you please elaborate on what types of projects 
will be included in this on-call contract?  
 
Answer: Minor and Mayor projects dependent on scope and amount of fee. 
 
 
 

End of Question/Answer Section 

 

 

End of Addendum No. 2 


